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DUNGANNON.

REPORT upon the PrRoPOSED MunicipAL BounDARY of the
BoroueH of DUNGANNON.

DUNGANNON--
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THE Liberties of the Town are stated to comprise two whole Townlands, viz. AxciexT Linrrs,

Drumcoo and Ranaghan ; a portion of a third, Gortmerron, and three small pieces
in three other Townlands, comprehending altogether about 836 statute acres.

Dungannon is a small Market and Borough Town in the Barony of Dungannon
~ and County of Tyrone, situate about four miles from the most Southerly Point of
Lough Neagh. It has been progressively improving for the last two years, there
not being now more than ten aninhabited Houses, whereas in November 1331
~ there were 83 ; and in September 1833, 100. The trade in Linen and Grain has
very much improved. The Town lies entirely in the Parish of Drumglass, and the
whole of it belongs in fee to the Earl of Ranfurly.

The Population amounted in 1831 to 3,758 ; some increase has taken place
since that period. |

The Borough Cess is for the purpose of paving, lighting, cleansing and watching
the Town, and is levied under the provisions of 9 Geo. 1V. c. 82.

Houses of the value of 5/ to 10/ pay 6d. in the pound ; from 10/. to 20/, gd.
in the pound; and above 201/, 1s. in the pound; under the value of 5/. they

pay nothing. For the last year (ending July 1835) the assessment amounted to
288/, odd.

The County Cess is variable, and is levied for the purpose of keeping the Roads
in repair, paying the Constabulary and other public establishments. It 1s assessed

twice a year by the Grand Jury of the County, and amounted for the last year
to 204 /. 11s. | ’

The following is the Boundary proposed, which coincides with thatl of the Par-

From the Point (1), on the South of the Town, at which the Boundary be-
tween Drumcoo Townland and the Ballynorthland Demesne meets the Boundary
of the Parish of Drumglass, Northward, along the Boundary of the Drumcoo
Townland to the Point where it meets the Armagh Road (2); thence con-

tinuing along the same Boundary to the Easternmost Point (3) at which it leaves
the Road at the back of Northland House; thence, Northward, following the
same Boundary of the Drumcoo Townland, to the Point (4) at which it meets,
close by the Gate leading to Mr. Shiel’s House in Killymeal, an old Road which
leads Westward into the Store Road ; thence along such old Road to the Point
at which the same joins the Store Road (5); thence, Northward, along the
Store Road to the Point at which the same meets the Cookstown Road (0) ;
thence in a straight Line to a Point on the Gallows Hill Road (7), which is
distant Two hundred and Twenty Yards (measured along the Gallows Hill
Road) to the West of the Point at which the same leaves the Donaghmore
Road ; thence in a straight Line, in the direction of the Tower of Derry-
gortreavy Church, to the Point (8) at which such straight Line cuts the
Boundary of the Parish of Drumglass ; thence, Southward, along the Boundary
of the Parish of Drumglass to the Point first described. ]

F. IV, Whinyates.
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